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October 25, 2024 
 
Mr. Derek Sutton 
Adams Homes of NW FL, Inc. 
352.554.8580 
dsutton@adamshomes.com 
 
re: ELEVATION LETTER – 151 SW SILVER PALM DRIVE, LAKE CITY, FL 
 
As requested, I inspected the building site for the proposed construction at the above referenced site.  
Per the flood report by SRWMD, there are no wetlands or floodplains on the site.  
 
Per the plat for the Preserve at Laurel Lake, Unit 1, plat book 9, pages 19 through 25, the minimum 
finished floor elevation is 118.3’.  The approximate road centerline elevation is 115.7’.  The finished 
floor elevation of the home shall be 116.9’.    
 
I certify that the minimum finished floor elevation listed above will protect the structure against water 
damage from a base flood event, as defined in Article 8 of the Land Development Regulations.   
 
Should you have any questions, please don’t 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Carol Chadwick, P.E. 
 
attachments:  
 
This item has been digitally signed and sealed by Carol Chadwick, P.E. on the date adjacent to the seal.  Printed copies of this 
document are not considered signed and sealed and the signature must be verified on any electronic copies. 
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